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Bryanna Chisholm

From: Bryanna Chisholm

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2022 1:27 PM
To: ‘NCRO/FOIA~@bop.goV'

Subject: RE: FOIA #2020-05531
Attachments: 20200622 BOPFOIA2020 04836.pdf
Good Afternoon,

I am inquiring to check the status of our two FOIA requests.

Our first request was done on 6/18/2020. We received a response on 6/22/2020 assigning
us case No. 2020-04836 (response attached).

Our second request was done on 714//2020 and we received the below response on
7/21/2020 assigning us Case No. 2020-05531.

We have not received anything further to date on either of our requests.
If you could please provide an update it would be appreciated.

Thank you.

Bryanna J. Chisholm

Paralegal
Capital Habeas Unit

[ FEDERAL PUBLIC
m DEFENDER

MIDDLE DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

100 Chestnut Street, Third Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101

Tel.: 717-782-3843

Fax: 717-782-3966
bnfanna_chfsholm,@fd.org
http.//pam.fd.org

b%Please consider the environment before printing.

This e-mail may contain PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL information intended only for the use of the addressee(s) named
above. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, or an authorized employee or agent responsible for delivering it to
the intended recipient. you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please notify us by reply to this e-mail. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Phileta Legette <Phileta_Legette@fd.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2022 12:49 PM

To: Bryanna Chisholm <Bryanna_Chisholm@fd.org>
Subject: FW: FOIA #2020-05531
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Here’s my lastest response to their email.

From: Phileta Legette

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 4:03 PM

To: NCRO/FOIA~ <NCRO/FOIA~@bop.gov>
Subject: RE: FOIA #2020-05531

Thank you.

From: NCRO/FOIA~ <NCRO/FOIA~@bop.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 4:00 PM

To: Phileta Legette <Phileta_Legette@fd.org>
Subject: RE: FOIA #2020-05531

Good Afternoon -
| apologize for the confusion, | will request the documents requested.

Thank you.

>>> Phileta Legette <Phileta Legette@fd.org> 7/20/2020 1:26 PM >>>
This request has different dates than FOIA #2020-04836. Please assigh a new FOIA case # to this request. Thank you.

From: NCRO/FOIA~@bop.gov <NCRO/FOIA~@bop.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 2:03 PM

To: Phileta Legette <Phileta_Legette@fd.org>

Subject: FOIA #2020-05531

Request number 2020-05531
Your most recent request was a duplicate to FOIA #2020-04836.
Please see attached.

Thank you.



